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Dear Sir. \

xour file # 21152-11-2

Replying to yours of the 21st. inst. in 
connection with Chief Paul White of the Nanaimo 
giving hie oqnsent to the Nanaiao-Duncan Utilities 
to erect a poor pole on the Indian Reserve at 'i~J 

Nanaimo. "
In regard to this I beg to advise you 1

that this was an emergency case, as the Power 
Company warn held up until they could get authority 
to place this pole on the reserve.

This matter was taken up before Mr Christianson 
Superintendent ol genciee., MrMackay Indian Commission** 
apd iqyaelX when visiting the Reserve, and the .
Cftlef was advised that it would be quite in order 

I for him to oonsent, and vhen did, I was instructed 
to write the Company to this effect. »-

Under the above oircumstances, please advise 
me if it will still be necessary to obtain the 
Bands consent.

Yoi idiently
? f c

Th.Graham) 
(Indian Agent.)

The Secretary.
Indian Affaire.Branch.
Dept, of Mines * Keséurcea. 
Ottawa. Ont.
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